
 

CLERK’S OFFICE MEMO 
 
To: Government Affairs Committee 
 
From: Steven A. Braatz, Jr., City Clerk 
 
Meeting Date: July 11, 2023 
 
Subject: Application for temporary extension of licensed premises by Lowlands 6 LLC, 

d/b/a Buckatabon Tavern & Supperclub, 7700 Harwood Avenue on September 
8, 2023 5:00 PM - 10:30 PM and September 9, 2023 11:00 AM - 10:30 PM in 
conjunction with Tosa Fest 

 
 
A. Issue 
 

Lowlands 6 LLC, d/b/a Buckatabon Tavern & Supperclub, has requested an extension of licensed 
premises at 7700 Harwood Avenue during Tosa Fest. 
 

B. Background/Rationale 
 
The request is to set up a tent on State Street north, slightly west of the building. 
 
This was submitted to the Tosa Fest event organizer, and they have no issue with this request. 
 

C. Department Reviews/Fees 
 
Police Department reviewed this as part of the Tosa Fest special event application, and has no 
issues.  

 
D. Requested Actions 

 
If acceptable, recommend the Common Council approve the application for temporary extension of 
licensed premises by Lowlands 6 LLC, d/b/a Buckatabon Tavern & Supperclub, 7700 Harwood 
Avenue on September 8, 2023 5:00 PM - 10:30 PM and September 9, 2023 11:00 AM - 10:30 PM 
in conjunction with Tosa Fest. 

 
 
 


